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FW: UCSF PRA 022-124 - Box Cloud Service

1 message

Robert Byrd <robert@prolifesf.com>

From: Dellner, Tom <Tom.Dellner@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Craig Alexander <craig@craigalexanderlaw.com>
Subject: UCSF PRA 022-124 - Box Cloud Service

Hi, Mr. Alexander — good afternoon

Attached here is the first in a rolling series of productions in response to PRA 022-124. Please note that
redactions have been applied to the names of researchers and staff, as well as specific department location
information. The names of researchers and staff and the specific locations where they work do not shed any
light on the work of the University, whereas the potential harm to UCSF employees could be quite great. |
will be away from the office tomorrow, but | estimate another production next week.

To the extent that you are agreeable to attempt the Box cloud service transmittal again, may | please
provide you with this link to the same file that is attached here to determine if the previous access and
download errors have been resolved: https://ucsf.box.com/s/6uybli8itpi6tmfftfOppn3noe5jath0. 'm a little
embarrassed that the first Box attempt didn’t work, because my recollection was that when we worked
together on previous UCSF records requests it had been quite effective in transmitting large files to you.

Thank you, kind regards,

Tom DELLNER

he/him/his

Executive Analyst

UC Legal — San Francisco

UCSF Office of Legal Affairs

745 Parnassus Ave, San Francisco, CA 94143-0986

(415) 476-2812

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION -- This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named above and
may contain information that is privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or attorney work product. Any dissemination,



distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender of the error and permanently delete it
from your email account and all servers.
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